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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env, Healith

Sent:  Tuesday, January 16, 2007 5:40 PM

Ta: ‘Alvaro Dominguez’

Subject: RE: 700 Independent Rd - Well Survey request form

Alvaro,
I faxed the forms back. Let me know if you do not receive them.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

letry. wickham@acgov.org

From: Alvaro Dominguez [mailto: ADominguez@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 4:52 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 700 Independent Rd - Well Survey request form

Jerry

Enclosed please find the partially filled request forms for well survey for DWR and ACPW.
Included please find a map showing and approximate 2,000-ft radius from the Site.
Please filt the remaining information on the form, sign and fax the forms back to me.

fax - 510-628-9009

Thanks

Alvaro

Alvaro Dominguez

Environmental Project Professional
KLEINFELDER

1970 Broadway - Suite 710
Oakland, CA - 94612

510 628-9000 x 202
510-628-9009 - fax

KLEINFEL DER
EXPECT MORE

Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not
guaranteed against defects including translation and
transmission errors.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURGES AGENGY o ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES : _ .
CENTRAL DISTRICT NORTHERN BISTRICT SAN JOAQUIN DISTRICT SOUTHERN DISTRICT - . -
. 801 P Streat © 2440 Main Strest . 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 * 770 Falrmont Avenue
‘Sacramento, CA 95814 Red Bluff, CA 96080 Fresno, CA 93728 . Glendale, CA. 91203
{916) 651-0753 (530) 529-7300. - (559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1845 ext. 233
(916) 651-0726 (Fax) T (B30) 5297322 (Fa) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) - (218) 5434604 (Fax) -

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTJALITY AGREEMENT

REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Wel Comﬁ[eﬁpri Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release. of a contaminant will be made. available upon request to any person performing
an enviranmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a

regulatory agency order {(Water Code Ssction 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below,.signed and submitted o the appropriate DWR Disfrict Office. Pleasae
‘provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study Is te be conducted. Attach amap ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional -
paper may be attached if necessary. : .

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, puklished, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized persannel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other

than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.
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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

359 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEN[ENTMAGENCY
" {Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No Site Address. 00 Iyozeenoeat Rosg Gy Oprlope
Township, Range, and Section M‘}D%m TZS (R%\JQ 6"—’5 ‘ (D Radius 2(06 O "F&i

(Must include entire study area and 2 map that shows the area of nterest.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
lo inspect or copy, ot for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to {check one): )

] Makea study, or,

E/ Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from. these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made avaflable for inspection by the public without written authorization ftom the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent. '
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POO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Raport Rejease Agraement




